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LIAISON STATEMENT

TO: 3GPP TSG T2

FROM: WAP WAG DATA SYNCHRONISATION DRAFTING COMMITTEE
CC: the SyncML initiative

DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2000

TITLE: 3GPP TSG T2’S REQUEST FOR A REVIEW COPY OF THE WAG SYNC COMPARISON MATRIX

The WAP WAG Data Synchronisation Drafting Committee would like to thank 3GPP for this
opportunity to share our efforts on data synchronisation with TSG T2 and for the update provided to
our drafting committee this week on T2’s most recent efforts in this regard.

The referenced comparison matrix, entitled “WAP-WAG-Sync Requirements Matrix’, was generated to
aid in the WAP WAG Data Synchronisation Drafting Committee’s decision making process but was not
intended to be published with the final released specification. This puts the matrix in the category of a
WAP Forum confidential document. The WAP Forum is willing to review this document with T2 during
the next T2 meeting but, due of the confidential nature of this document, kindly requests T2 not to
publish this matrix as a T2 document.

The contact person in the WAP Forum’s WAG Sync Drafting Committee is Vanessa Hutchison
(vanessah@extendsys.com, +1.208.322.7575).

The WAP Forum and the WAP WAG Data Synchronisation Drafting Committee continues to welcome
T2’s collaboration on this evaluation.

Regards,

WAP WAG Data Synchronisation Drafting Committee

© Wireless Application Protocol Forum Ltd. 2000.

Terms and conditions of use are available from the Wireless Application Protocol Forum Ltd. Web site
(http://www.wapforum.org/what/copyright.htm).



